From: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR on behalf of Coleman Kathryn - SPSR <KatieC@cksd.wednet.edu>

To: Yellowlees John - SS; Gellert Erika - SS; Rinard Terri - SS; Skelly Alicia - SS
Cc: Randklev JoAnn - SS

Subject: FW: Copy of your district policy

Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2013 2:49:56 PM

Attachments: 3246 Restraint and Isolation Policy DRAFT 10-31-13.doc

3246P Procedures DRAFT 10-31-13.doc

Let’s talk about this at coordinators. ©

From: Julie Fischer [mailto:julief@crescent.wednet.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 7:35 AM

To: 'Lisa Deen'; John Grant A.; Allen, Jeff; Anita Baisley; Becky Brand; Bill Mosiman; Cassandra (Sam)
Rosenbloom; Cliff Huenergard; Bidwell, Debra; John Bresko; Ritter, Kandy; Kate Wenzl, Port Angeles
SpEd Director; Kathryn Coleman; Sanderson, Kati; Kelly Rocke; Kyle Weakley; Leslie Mraz; Lorna Nelson;
Killion, Mary; Paul Bert; Rachel Davenport; Reandeau, Rita; Shelley Langston; Wally Lis

Subject: Copy of your district policy

Happy Wednesday,

I was wondering if you might be able to send me a copy of your
district's use of restraint/isolation policy. I recently discovered
that we do not have a policy in place and will obviously need to have
one adopted.

Thanks much in advance for your help!
~Julie

ulle Fischer

Speciad Cducation Teacher and Case Manager
MAP Coordirator

Chitll Find Coordinator

Crescent Sehool District
A0 Box 20
Tnyoe, WA 98343

Fhone: 360.928,3377 ext. 7023

Lt /’a/?éﬁ@amae/rt wednet. edy
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Policy No. 3246


Students




Use of Restraint and Isolation

This policy applies only to students with individualized education programs (IEPs) or section 504 plans while the students are participating in school-sponsored instruction or activities. As required by WAC 392-172A-03120 through 03135, District staff may use restraint or isolation to discourage undesirable student behaviors by special education students only in conjunction with an aversive intervention plan, or to control unpredicted spontaneous behavior that poses a clear and present danger of serious harm to the student, to another person, to property, or of disrupting the educational process. District staff will comply with all limitations and conditions on the use of restraint, isolation, and aversive interventions as required by law.

The District will provide a copy of this policy to parents or guardians of students with IEPs or section 504 plans when the programs or plans are created. All IEPs must include procedures for notifying parents or guardians regarding the use of restraint or isolation. These procedures are found in Procedure 3246P.

The superinten​dent or a designee will develop procedures to implement this policy.

Cross References:     Policy 2161


     Special Education and Related


      Services for Eligible Students

Policy 2162


     Education of Students With 

     Disabilities Under Section 504 of the 

     Rehabilitation Act of 1973


Legal References: 
Chapter 392-172A WAC
Rules for the Provision of Special Education 



Chapter 28A.155 RCW
Special Education


Chapter 28A.600 RCW
Students

Adoption Date:


School District Name:


Revised: 12.08; 12.11; 07.13

Classification: Essential




Procedure No. 3246P



Use of Restraint and Isolation 

I. 
Definitions.  

The following definitions apply to this Procedure and Board Policy 3246.  These definitions are based upon the definitions set forth in ESHB 1688, as codified in Chapter 28A.600 RCW, and Chapter 392-172A of the Washington Administrative Code.  


A. 
Restraint:  Physical intervention or force used to control a student, including the use of a restraint device.

B. 
Isolation: Excluding a student from his or her regular instructional area and restricting the student alone within a room or any other form of enclosure, from which the student may not leave.

C. 
Restraint Device:  A device used to assist in controlling a student, including but not limited to metal handcuffs, plastic ties, ankle restraints, leather cuffs, other hospital-type restraints, pepper spray, tasers, or batons. 

D. 
Aversive Intervention: The use of isolation or restraint practices for the purpose of discouraging undesirable behavior on the part of the student. The term does not include the use of reasonable force, restraint, or other treatment to control unpredicted spontaneous behavior which poses one of the following dangers:


(1) A clear and present danger of serious harm to the student or another person.


(2) A clear and present danger of serious harm to property.


(3) A clear and present danger of seriously disrupting the educational process.

II. 
Limitations on Use of Isolation and Restraint as Aversive Interventions

The District will follow all state regulations regarding the use of aversive interventions with students eligible for special education, as set forth in WAC 392-172A-03120 through -03135.  Those regulations include the following limitations on isolation and restraint:


A. 
Isolation. The use of aversive interventions which involves excluding a student from his or her regular instructional area and isolation of the student within a room or any other form of enclosure is subject to each of the following conditions: 

(1) The isolation, including the duration of its use, shall be addressed in the student's aversive intervention plan that meets the requirements of WAC 392-172A-03135. 

(2) The enclosure shall be ventilated, lighted, and temperature controlled from inside or outside for purposes of human occupancy. 

(3) The enclosure shall permit continuous visual monitoring of the student from outside the enclosure.

(4) An adult responsible for supervising the student shall remain in visual or auditory range of the student. 

(5) Either the student shall be capable of releasing himself or herself from the enclosure or the student shall continuously remain within view of an adult responsible for supervising the student. 

B. 
Physical restraint. The use of aversive interventions which involves physically restraining or immobilizing a student by binding or otherwise attaching the student's limbs together or by binding or otherwise attaching any part of the student's body to an object is subject to each of the following conditions: 

(1) The restraint shall only be used when and to the extent it is reasonably necessary to protect the student, other persons, or property from serious harm. 

(2) The restraint, including the duration of its use, shall be addressed in the student's aversive intervention plan that meets the requirements of WAC 392-172A-03135. 

(3) The restraint shall not interfere with the student's breathing. 

(4) An adult responsible for supervising the student shall remain in visual or auditory range of the student. 


(5) Either the student shall be capable of releasing himself or herself from the restraint or the student shall continuously remain within view of an adult responsible for supervising the student.

III. 
Reporting requirements: 

The following reporting requirements will apply when any student with an IEP or a section 504 plan is subjected to any restraint or isolation.

A. Processing the incident

Following the release of a student from the use of restraint or isolation, the school will imple​ment these follow-up procedures. These procedures will include reviewing the inci​dent with the student and the parent or guardian to address the behavior that precipitated the use of, restraint or isolation, and reviewing the incident with the staff member(s) who administered the restraint or isolation to discuss whether proper procedures were followed. 

B. Incident report


Any school employee, school resource officer, or school security officer who uses any chemical spray, restraint device, or physical force on a student during school-sponsored instruction or activities will inform the building administrator or a designee as soon as possible, and within two business days submit a written report of the incident to the district office.  The report will include:

(1) The date and time of the incident;

(2) The name and job title of the individual(s) who administered the restraint or isolation;

(3) A description of the activity that led  to the restraint or isolation;

(4) The type of restraint or isolation used, including the duration; and

(5) Whether the student or staff was physically injured during the restraint or isolation and what medical care, if any, was provided.

C. Informing parent or guardian of incident


The principal or a designee will make a reasonable effort to verbally inform the student’s parent or guardian of the incident within twenty four hours of the incident, and will send written notification as soon as practical but postmarked no later than five business days after the restraint or isolation occurred. If the school customarily provides the parent or guardian with school-related information in a language other than English, the written report will be provided to the parent in that language.

IV. 
Notification of Policy and Procedure 

All IEPs will include notice of the above procedures for notifying parents or guardians regarding the use of restraint or isolation.  The District will provide a copy of Policy and Procedure 3246 and 3246P to parents or guardians of students with IEPs or section 504 plans at the time that the program or plan is created.   




